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Approval by the Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of
Understanding between the District and the East Bay Asian Youth Center, Oakland, CA, for the latter to
provide its Menu of Service, Option 6: Middle School Summer Programing, to support summer learning
programs, operated in partnership between schools and community organizations, to provide an additional 3
hours of afternoon enrichment so students can participate in a full day, 6 hour program for the Summer
Program at Roosevelt Middle School for the period of July 1, 2016 through August 18, 2017, in an amount not
to exceed $25,520.00.
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